# DIRECTORY OF OF COMMUNITY SERVICES



MORGAN COUNTY DEVELOPMENT OFFICE 155 E. MAIN STREET, ROOM 135 MCCONNELSVILLE, OHIO 43756

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Business/Community Development
Morgan County Commissioner's Development Office1
Morgan County Chamber of Commerce1
OSU Extension Office-Morgan County1
Morgan County Convention & Visitors Bureau2
Small Business Development Center(SBDC)2
<u>Children Services</u>
Child Resource & Referral Services2
Head Start2
Morgan County Help Me Grow3
McKinney-Vento Homeless Program3
Regional Infant Hearing Program3
Domestic Violence Assistance
Victim/Witness Program-Morgan Prosecutor's Office4
Eve4
Transitions4
Education/Job Training
Adult Basic and Literacy Education Program(ABLE5
After School Program - Morgan Local Schools5
Morgan County Learning Center5
Ohio Means Jobs - Morgan County6
Morgan Local Board of Education – Local Schools6
Morgan Local Special Programs6
Healthcare Services
Counseling
Mental Health & Recovery Services Board7
Morgan Behavior Health Choices7
Morgan Counseling Center-Six County Inc7
Dentist
William Gable, D.D.S8

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Healthcare Services	
Doctors	
Muskingum Valley Health Center	8
Morgan County Family Practice	8
Miscellaneous	
Family Health Services	8
Highland Oaks	
Morgan County Health Department	9
Riverside Landing Nursing and Rehabilitation	9
Shriver's Pharmacy	10
Optometrist	
Chesterhill Lions Club-Glasses Program	10
Eye Care Associates	10
Morgan Vision Clinic	10
Housing	
Morgan County Fair Housing	11
Emergency Housing	
American Red Cross	11
Eve	11
GoodWorks	11
The Salvation Army	12
Transitions	12
Emergency Rental Assistance	
Morgan County Board of MR/DD	12
Morgan County Jobs & Family Services	12
Homeownership Assistance	
Citizens National Bank	12
First National Bank	13
Habitat for Humanity of Southeast Ohio	13
MMHA Homeownership Program	13
Peoples Bank	14
U.S.D.A Rural Development	14
Rentals with Assistance	
Washington/Morgan Community Action Program	14
McConnell Manor	
Windsor Village Apartments	15

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Other Services
AEP ReCreation Land-Recreational Program15
Kate Love Simpson Morgan Co. Library16
Morgan County Recycling16
Morgan County Transit17
Morgan County Veterans Service17
United Way17
Physical Disability Assistance
Bureau of Services Visually Impaired (BSVI)18
Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (BVR)18
Columbus Speech and Hearing Center18
C.O.R.E Enterprises – Six County Inc19
4-H Riding Therapy19
Morgan County Jobs & Family Services19
Morgan County Board of MR/DD20
Southeast Ohio Sight Center, Inc20
Washington/Morgan Community Action Program20
Senior Citizen Assistance
<u>Senior Citizen Assistance</u> Franciscan Community Meals21
Franciscan Community Meals21
Franciscan Community Meals21 McConnell Manor21
Franciscan Community Meals

# **BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT**

**Morgan County Commissioner's Development Office** 

740.962.1322

155 Main St. · Room 135 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**Contact: Shannon Wells** 

**Web:** www.morgancounty-oh.gov/development.htm

- State and federal grant writing services available for all county agencies.
- If individual grant writing services are requested, must meet with Commissioners for pre-approval.
- Administrative fees are based on type of grant.
- Located downtown McConnelsville, in the Riecker Complex: first floor, first door on right from back door.

#### **Morgan County Chamber of Commerce**

740.962.3200

155 Main St. · Room 147 · P.O. Box 508 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

**Contact: Amy Grove** 

e-mail: grove.68@osu.edu www.visitmorgancountyohio.com

- Morgan County Chamber request forms can be obtained from the Riecker Complex: first floor.
- Chamber's dues are listed on the request forms.

# Ohio State University Extension Office-Morgan County 740.962.4854

155 Main St. · Room 320 · P.O. Box 179 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**Contact: Pam Montgomery** 

e-mail: morg@postoffice.ag.ohio-state.edu

Web: http://morgan.osu.edu/

- Pam Montgomery: Community/Economic Development & Family and Consumer Services
- Chris Penrose: Agriculture/Natural Resources & 4-H Youth Development Amy Grove: Tourism
- Any resident of Morgan County can receive services.
- Most programs services are free to the public; fees charged where mandated. Located in Riecker Complex: third floor.

# **BUSINESS AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT**

#### **Morgan County Convention & Visitors Bureau**

740.962.4909

35 W. Main St. P.O. Box 599 McConnelsville, OH 43756

**Contact: Shayna Roberts** 

Web: www.visitmorgancountyohio.com/

- Promotes tourism in the county and works with other tourism businesses operating within the county.
- Provides tourism information and updates on local events.

#### **Small Business Development Center (SBDC)**

740.373.5150

308 Front St. · Marietta, OH 43750 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Contact: Pamela Lankford Web: www.sbdcmarietta.org

• Small Business counseling services.

• Must be a resident of Morgan, Washington, Noble or Monroe counties.

# **CHILDREN SERVICES**

#### **Child Resources and Referral Services**

1.800.577.2276

1500 B. Greene Street · Marietta, OH 45750 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- Children resource and referral services for families, childcare professionals, employers and community.
- Assists families in locating childcare and helping individuals get in childcare businesses

#### **Head Start**

740.962.3543 (Malta) · 740.554.5001 (Chesterhill)

320 S. Main St. · P.O. Box 309 · Malta, OH 43758 Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- Provides childcare, kindergarten readiness skills, and developmental information to families of children ages 0 weeks (including pregnant women) to 3-years-old.
- Must be income-eligible, working or going to school. Plus, children must have up-to-date immunizations and a physical examination.
- Contact above for application and additional information
- A Washington/ Morgan Community Action program
- Located beside the Malta United Methodist Church in Malta

# CHILDREN SERVICES

# **Morgan County Help Me Grow**

740.962.6809

4275 N. State Route 376 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Web: www.helpmegrow.ohio.gov

- Provides newborn home visiting nurse assessment for mom and baby. Uses Parents As Teachers Program, along with development screening; services coordination; family support; playgroups; parent training and referrals for therapy.
- To receive services: 1) Early Start-pregnant, or have a child from birth to age three with qualifying risk factors, 2) Early Intervention a child from birth to age three with developmental delay or medical condition that puts them at risk for delays.
- Call above to schedule an appointment, or receive more information on programs.
- Located 1.5 miles up Kennebec Hill, on the left, in the Morgan County Health Department building. The Offices are located in the lower level of the building.

# **McKinney- Vento Homeless Program**

740.962.3827

50 Third St. Malta, OH 43758

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Contact: Carolyn Jenkins, Coordinator

- Helps with school fees, school supplies, clothing, hygiene and transportation.
- Must be a Morgan Local student in transition.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action program.

#### **Regional Infant Hearing Program**

740.732.4958

44069 Marietta Road · Caldwell, OH 43724

Tuesday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to Noon and 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

- Help educate families and children ages, birth to three, who have a diagnosed hearing loss. For those who qualify, services are done in the child's home.
- Must be a Morgan Local student in transition.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action program.

# **DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ASSISTANCE**

Victim-Witness Program – Morgan County Prosecutor's Office

19 E. Main St. McConnelsville, OH 43756 **740.962.6478** 

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**Contact: Mary Tom** 

- Provides crisis intervention, information and referrals, emergency shelter, court escort, etc.
- For victims of crime, especially domestic violence/sexual assault.
- Located in the Morgan County Courthouse, downtown McConnelsville.

Eve 1.800.974.3111

- Provides emergency housing, transitional housing and counseling to anyone who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault.
- Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

**Transitions** 740.454.3213

P.O. Box 156 · Zanesville, OH 45702

- Provides emergency housing, transitional housing and counseling to anyone who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault.
- Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

# **EDUCATION / JOB TRAINING**

Adult Basic and Literacy Education Program (ABLE)

400 Richards Rd. · Zanesville, OH 43701 **740.454.7242 or 1.800.350.1242** 

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

McConnelsville Site (Morgan County Learning Center)

Monday and Wednesday: 9:00 a.m. to Noon.

**Contact: Connie Shriver/Adam Shriver** 

Web: www.mideastctc.org/able

- Service: 1) Instruction in basic reading, writing, and math skills, 2) brush up in basic skills for post-secondary education, or job requirements, 3) GED preparation, including GED fee waiver and application, and 4) English as a second language, long distance learning.
- Must be 18 years old, or 16 and 17 year olds that meet certain criteria.
- Adult Basic and Literacy Education (ABLE is sponsored by the Mid-East Ohio Vocational School District. No fees are required.

After School Programs – Morgan Local Schools 740.962.2377, ext. 2111

65 W. Union St. · P.O. Box 509 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

After school hours. Monday-Thursday

**Contact: Dean Wright** 

- After school at Junior High and High School only.
- Homework assistance, course recovery, and reading/math intervention; parent workshops(quarterly)
- Ask building principal, After School Coordinator, and fill out registration form.
- Acceptance on basis of space available.

#### **Morgan County Learning Center**

740.962.2079

4277 N. State Route 376 · McConnelsville OH, 43756

Monday: 8:00 a.m. to Noon · Wednesday: Noon to 5:00 p.m. Thursday: 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Friday by Appointment)

- Provide access to education by offering adult education programs, college courses, certificates and degree programs in Morgan County.
- Call to schedule an appointment, as hours are subject to change.
- Fees vary depending on program, degree/certificate, as well as, an individual's financial aid assistance.
- Located on the first floor of the Morgan County Health Department building.

# **EDUCATION / JOB TRAINING**

**Ohio Means Jobs – Morgan County** 

740.962.2519

155 E. Main St. · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Closed Noon to 1:00 p.m. for Lunch

Web: www.jobsetc.net

- Services: Workshops; Job Search Assistance: Childcare; Youth Programs; Training Opportunities; Employer Information.
- Call or stop in for more information.

• Located in the lower level of the Riecker Complex.

# **Morgan Local Board of Education – Local Schools**

740.962.2377

65 W. Union St. · P.O. Box 509 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Junior High/Senior High: 7:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Elementary: 9:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

**Contact: Lori Lowe** 

Web: www.mlsd.k12.oh.us

• Public education- including: pre-school and handicapped through grade 12.

- Must show proof of residence, birth certificate, immunization records and school records in transferring from another school district.
- If a resident of the county, enroll child in proper school within the attendance area.

# **Morgan Local Special Programs**

740.962.2782, ext. 2113

Central Office

65 W. Union St. · P.O. Box 509 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**Contact: Bev Steinbrecher** 

- Preschool special education: center-based and itinerant services for children with disabilities ages 3-5; School-age disability services for student ages 6-12; Gifted services.
- Must meet criteria set up for Ohio's operating standards for children with disabilities, or Ohio's gifted students.
- To receive services for students with disabilities; ages 3-5, referral to Bev Steinbrecher; Ages 6-12, referral to building principal; Gifted education, referral to Linda Mautz.
- Located on Union Street between the post office and fire department.

# Mental Health & Recovery Services Board

740.454.8557

1205 Newark Rd. · Zanesville OH, 43701 Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Emergency Cell: 740.584.0094

- Funding board for mental health recovery services in Morgan, Coshocton, Muskingum, Noble, Perry and Guernsey counties.
- Initiate services through contract agencies.

# **Morgan Behavioral Health Choices**

740.962.6933

915 S. Riverside Dr. · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Tuesday: 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

**Contact: Elaine Shuster, Executive Director** 

- Out-patient chemical dependency counseling; school-based and community prevention education; school-based student assistance services; and smoking cessation and parent education.
- Call office for an appointment; Open to all Morgan County residents.
- Out-patient counseling fees are based on a sliding fee scale. There are fees for some prevention services.
- Located at Morgan PREP Center, approximately 2.5 miles south on State Route 376.

# Morgan Counseling Center-Six County Inc.

740.962.5204

915 Š. Riverside Dr. McConnelsville, ÕH 43756 Monday, Wednesday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Tuesday (Appointment Only): 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

**Hearing Impaired:** TDD 1.800.432.4142

**Crisis Hotline:** 1.800.344.5818

- Services available: 1) counseling (individual, family, marital or group); 2) medication program; 3) rehabilitation-case management assists individual with severe mental disabilities helping them to function more fully in the community; 4) day treatment-designed to work with individuals with severe mental disabilities; and 5) C.O.R.E Enterprises-work rehabilitation program providing on-the-job training (see page 19).
- For anyone who requests services, and has an identifiable need for mental health services.
- Located at Morgan PREP Center, approximately 2.5 miles south on State Route 376.

#### William Gable, D.D.S

740.962.5727

137 S. Kennebec Ave. McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: By Appointment Only

• Family Dentistry: Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

# **Muskingum Valley Health Centers – Morgan County**

740.962.6111

859 N. Main Street Malta, OH 43758 Monday-Thursday: 7:30 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

Friday: 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Web: www.mvhealthcenters.org

- Adult Primary Care Services
- Infant, Child and Adolescent Services
- Woman's Health Services
- Mental Health Services
- Dental Health Services
- Podiatry

#### **Morgan County Family Practice**

740.962.2575

4279 St. Rt. 376 · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday, Thursday, Friday: 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

• Please call for more information or to schedule an appointment.

#### **Family Health Services**

740.962.5266

24 Third Street · Malta, OH 43758

Tuesday-Thursday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Friday: 9:00 a.m. to Noon. **Web:** www.wmcap.org

- Services available: WIC, prenatal clinic (Marietta) family planning clinic, and children's immunization.
- Fees are income adjusted; immunization fees are based on Ohio Department of Health's minimal fee scale.
- Located by Mandy's Hair Salon, and across from Malta's Village offices.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action program.

Highland Oaks 740.962.3761

4114 N. State Route 376 NW · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

- In-patient and out-patient physical, speech and occupational therapies; long-term and short term respite stays; and, out-patient lab draw station.
- Specialized Alzheimer's Unit.
- Fees based on service provided.

#### **Morgan County Health Department**

740.962.4572

4275 N. State Route 376 NW · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Web: morgcohd@odh.ohio.gov

- Services: adult and child immunizations, Lice program, Homemaker Program, Welcome Home Newborn Visitor's Program, Help Me Grow, and the Bureau for Children with Medical Handicaps Program: lead, HIV hemoglobin, glucose and pregnancy testing; hearing and vision screening for preschool; foster child evaluations; communicable disease reporting and follow-up; vital statistics; bioterrorism program; and environmental health.
- Various fees for different services.
- Call for program hours/days, specific service charges and/or directions.

#### **Riverside Landing Nursing & Rehabilitation**

740.962.5303

856 S. Riverside Dr. · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Web: www.riverside-care.net

- Services available: Skilled nursing services and assisted living.
- People who are eligible: ones who have a change in behavior, or unable to care for oneself.
- Call Kathy Mayle, at 740.962.5393 to initiate service.
- Located beside Morgan High School on S. Riverside Drive.

**Shriver's Pharmacy** 

740.962.2552

105 N. Kennebec Ave. McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Sundays: Noon to 4:00 p.m.

• Free city-wide prescription delivery, Insurance billing, Full-service retail pharmacy and Durable medical equipment.

• Located downtown McConnelsville, at the corner of Kennebec Ave. & Liberty Street.

**Chesterhill Lions Club-Glasses Program** 

Stan Starling: 7666 Whitacre Lane · Chesterhill, OH 43728 **740.554.5501**Nelson Myers: 1460 State Route 555 S · Chesterhill, OH 43728 **740.554.6992** 

- Chesterhill Lions Club assists with funding eye exams and glasses. May provide some assistance for certain family emergencies (medical, fire, flood, etc.)
- Children a priority, also families without medical insurance, low income, and insufficient income to meet minimal family requirements.
- An application is required by the recipient and, also an in-home visitation to get information on living conditions and financial status.
- Collects used eyeglasses and hearing aids, and involved with the community and youth programs.
- Lions Club Building is located two miles south of Chesterhill on State Route 555.

# **Eye Care Associates**

740.962.4281

71 East Main St. · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday: 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Wednesday: 9:00 a.m. to Noon.

- Family vision care, Lasik and cataract surgery, and treatment of eye disease.
- Most insurance plans accepted, along with Medicare and Medicaid.
- Call for more information, or to make an appointment.
- Located downtown McConnelsville.

# **Morgan Vision Clinic**

740.962.4567

135 S. Kennebec Ave. · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

- Accepting: Medicare, Medicaid, Unison, Molina, CareSource and most private insurances. Complete family eye care.
- Call for more information or to make an appointment.

## **Morgan County Fair Housing**

740.962.1322

155 Main St. · Room 135 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00a.m.-4:00p.m.

**Contact: Shannon Wells** 

• Fair Housing ensures the accessibility of all forms of available housing to all people, regardless of certain racial, cultural or physical factors.

- The office provides outreach and training programs for fair housing law, civil rights, landlord/tenant law and other issues related to equal housing opportunity.
- Must be a Morgan County resident; call if you suspect housing discrimination.
- Works in cooperation with the Morgan County Commissioners' Development Office.
- Located downtown McConnelsville, in the Riecker Complex; first floor in the back.
- Fair Housing brochures, and others, available in the Riecker complex; first floor, rear, brochure rack: What is Fair Housing?, Fair Housing Guide, Landlord/Tenant Guide, Renter's Information Guide, Rental Repair guide, Children & Housing guide, Mobile Home Park Guide, Home Ownership Tips and Mortgage & Lenders guide.

#### **American Red Cross**

740.452.2731

7650 E. Pike · Norwich, OH 43767

Web: www.redcross.org/local/oh/zanesville

- Provide one night stay in motel for victims of fire or natural disasters.
- CPR Training, Life Guard Certification

Eve 1.800.974.3111

- Provides emergency housing, transitional housing and counseling to anyone who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault.
- Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

GoodWorks 1.740.594.3333

P.O. Box 4 Athens, OH 45701

• Shelter serving men, women and families.

The Salvation Army

740.452.8350

515 Putnam Ave. · Žanesville, OH 43701

Clothing Room: Tuesday & Thursday: 9:00 a.m. to noon

Furniture: Please call.

• Provides emergency shelter for homeless.

• Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

**Transitions** 740.454.3213

P.O. Box 156 · Zanesville, OH 45702

• Provides emergency housing, transitional housing and counseling to anyone who is a victim of domestic violence or sexual assault.

• Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

Morgan County Board of MR/DD

740.962.4200

900 South Riverside Dr. · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**Contact: Wendy Gorrell** 

• Provides one-time, emergency rental assistance to MR/DD eligible families.

• Call for information, or to schedule an appointment.

Morgan County Jobs & Family Services 740.962.4616 or 1.888.257.9159

155 E. Main Street · Room 009 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Closed Noon to 1:00 p.m. for Lunch

- Provides emergency security deposit, and rental assistance, to low-income families.
- Call for more information.

#### **Citizens National Bank**

740.962.4565

100 E. Main St. · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday-Thursday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Saturday: 8:00 a.m. to Noon

• Various types of loans and deposit accounts.

• Website: cnb-online.net

• Call, or stop in, for more information

**First National Bank** 

740.962.3911

P.O. Box 208 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Web: www.first-national.com

Athens: 740.594.1863	Chesterhill: 740.554.5281			
Glouster: 740.676.3770	Junction City: 740.987.3051			
Nelsonville: 740.753.1944	Stockport: 740.559.5191			
Residential mortgages/Home Loans: McConnelsville: 740.962.3911				
Hours vary depending upon location. Call or stop in for more information				

# **Habitat for Humanity of Southeast Ohio**

740.592.0032

525 W. Union St. · Athens, OH 45701

• Build, and sells, affordable homes to low-income, working families.

• Families selected based on three criteria: 1) need, 2) ability to pay, and 3) willingness to partner.

# **MMHA Homeownership Program**

740.962.4930

Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority (MMHA)

4580 N. State Route 376 NW · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday-Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. or by appointment

**Contact: Jenna Moody** 

- Income-based program for first-time homeowners to receive assistance with monthly mortgage payments.
- Income must be between 30%-80% of area median income for Morgan County.
- Varied programs: Public Housing rental assistance. Section 8 housing-choice voucher program, and family self-sufficiency.
- Homeownership program for 1<sup>st</sup> time home buyers.
- Complete the application available at the MMHA office.
- Located 1.5 miles up Kennebec Ave. on the right. Morgan Metropolitan Housing Authority sign out front.

Peoples Bank 740.962.2999

68 S. Kennebec Ave. McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Saturday: 8:00 a.m. to Noon Contact: Margie Haines

• Fixed and variable rate home loans with many down payment options upon credit approval. Equal Housing Leader.

• Applicants must meet credit approval guidelines.

• Call, or stop in, for more information.

# **U.S.D.A Rural Development**

740.373.7113

21330 State Route 676, Suite A Marietta, OH 45750 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- Assists with home ownership and home repairs; subsidized rental housing; Community Program loans and grants.
- Must be eligible rural area; applicants for housing assistance also must be within income grid.
- Applicants for home ownership pay 25\$, or 34\$ for credit report fee.
- Call for more information.
- Located, from Route 7 in Marietta, three miles west up State Route 676 Rural Development is in the U.S.D.A Service Center on the left, uphill from the Washington County Career Center.

# **Washington/Morgan Community Action Programs**

740.962.3827

50 Third Street · P.O. Box 398 · Malta, OH 43758

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Web: www.wmcap.org

McConnell Manor 740.962.3199

43 N. Ninth Street · Apt. 103 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

- Low-income, HUD-subsidized housing for senior citizens.
- Must be age 62, or older, and be income eligible.
- Must first complete application. If approved, through HUD's criteria, there is a waiting process for vacated apartments.
- Located on Main Street, across from Kate Love Simpson Library.

# **Windsor Village Apartments**

740.559.2677

1208 Main Street · Stockport, OH 43787 Monday-Friday: 10:00 a.m. to Noon.

- Public housing with laundry facilities, free parking and on-site management. Provides equal housing opportunity.
- Call office for more information.
- Located, from McConnelsville: take State Route 376 to Stockport and cross the bridge, turn right onto Tieber Road; Windsor Village Apartments are on the left.

# **OTHER SERVICES**

# **AEP Recreation Land - Recreational Program**

740.962.1205

59 W. Main Street · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

**Contact: David Dingey** 

- Recreational area, user lifetime permits are free, and required, for activities on AEP land: primitive camping, fishing and boating. Permits can be mailed, obtained online, or picked up at the AEP office.
- Call office for local information on current activities and availability, or go to AEP website: www.aep.com
- Click on A-Z index, the Environmental Stewardship, and the click on ReCreation land.
- ReCreation Land along State Routes 78, 83, and 284, east of McConnelsville.
- Office located on Main Street, downtown McConnelsville.

# OTHER SERVICES

# **Kate Love Simpson Morgan County Library**

Chesterhill Branch 740.554.7104

7520 Marion Street · Chesterhill, OH 43728

**Hours:** Monday: 10 a.m. -4 p.m. · Tues &Weds: 1 p.m.-7 p.m.

Friday: 10 a.m. -5 p.m. Saturday 10 a.m. - 4 p.m.

**McConnelsville Branch** 

740.962.2533

358 E. Main Street · McConnelsville, OH 43756 **Hours:** Monday-Friday: 9:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Saturday: 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. **Web:** www.morgan.lib.oh.us

- Services: Free internet with a library card; Access to some subscription databases; Books, magazines and audiovisual materials on a variety of subjects; Access to materials from libraries across the state; The library book mobile; Story time for kids and Free computer classes.
- May get a library card by completing an application; need photo ID.
- Fees charged if items returned late, damaged, or not returned.
- Located at the corner of State Route 377 and State Route 555, on the first floor of Union Hall in Chesterhill.
- Located on Main Street, near the McConnelsville Grove and Commons.

# **Morgan County Recycling – Administrative Office**

740.962.1322

900 South Riverside Drive · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- Recycling helps some of the MR/DD clients receive an income, and job experience.
- Trailers are located in various sites throughout Morgan County, with a drop-off site at the facility on S. Riverside Drive. Do not provide home pick-up service only pick up at designated sites.
- You must be a resident of Morgan County, and in some cases, need to meet criteria set by state and federal standards
- There are no fees for recycling; other services are based on income level, Medicaid or other funding sources.
- Contact office for more information
- Located next to riverside Country Care Center and Morgan High School.

# **OTHER SERVICES**

# **Morgan County Transit System**

740.962.9125

155 Main St. · Room 135 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Contact: John Sampson, Supervisor OH Relay Service: 1.800.750.0750

- Transportation for general public in, and out of, county. Out-of-county includes: Marietta, Zanesville, New Lexington, Athens, and Columbus; wheelchair accessible.
- Medicaid paid trips, if qualify through Morgan County Job and Family Services.
- Otherwise, call office for fares, or see brochure in rack located in the Riecker complex; first floor in the rear.
- In-County transportation requires 24hr. notice and out-of-county requires 3-days' notice.

#### **Morgan County Veterans Service**

740.962.4181

55 South Kennebec Ave. McConnelsville, OH 43756 Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

- Provides assistance with all Department of Veterans Affairs claims: medical care, referral for other services, emergency financial assistance, and some matters dealing with the military.
- Call, or stop in, for more information; located by the McConnelsville Post Office.

United Way 740.454.6872

526 Putnam Ave. · Zanesville, OH 43701 Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. **Web:** www.unitedwayofmpm.org

- Serves Morgan, Muskingum, and Perry Counties.
- Mission is to provide strong leadership in uniting volunteers, agencies, and resources to help meet the needs of the community. We are committed to being the driving force to measurably improving the quality of life in our community

# PHYSICAL DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

# **Bureau of Services of the Visually Impaired (BSVI)**

740.453.0673

601 Underwood Street, · Suite C, · Zanesville, OH 43701

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Once eligibility is determined, meet with a trained vocational rehabilitation counselor to develop a personalized rehabilitation plan and choose a suitable vocational goal. A job, and independence, is the overall goal.

- To receive services it must be necessary to help a person get, or keep, a job based on a visual disability which imposes limitations to finding work, or keeping a present job.
- Refer self, by a doctor, or other agency. Call for more information.

#### **Bureau of Vocational Rehabilitation (BVR)**

740.453.0673

601 Underwood Street, · Suite C, · Zanesville, OH 43701

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Services: Continuing education or specialized job training: including supplies and books; Work adjustment training; Tools and equipment; On-the-job training and Job placement/follow-up.

- Helps people with physical or mental disabilities that result in a substantial handicap to employment.
- Must go through an eligibility process, and once approved, do an individual plan for employment. The objective is employment.
- Call for more information, or to make an appointment.

# **Columbus Speech and Hearing Center**

614.263.5151

510 E. North Broadway, Columbus, OH 43214

Monday-Thursday: 8:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. **Web:** www.columbusspeech.org

- Services: comprehensive programs for the Deaf, and the Ohio Deaf-Blind Outreach helps individuals who have disabilities, including deaf and deafblind, become competitively employed. Other support services also available.
- Contact Karen Mitchell for more information.
- Located (From McConnelsville): 60 North to I-70, turn onto I-71, exit at East North Broadway and turn west. It's approximately ½ mile to office at 510 East North Broadway. Also, conducts in-home visits within Ohio.

# PHYSICAL DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

**C.O.R.E** Enterprises – Six County, Inc.

740.452.7477

Monday – Friday: 8:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m. **Hearing Impaired TDD:** 1.800.432.4142

- A work rehabilitation program providing on-the-job training, which assists mental health clients in gaining the work skills necessary to maintain their independence in the community.
- Program office is located in Zanesville but clients have work sites in Morgan County.
- Must be a current client of Six County, Inc.
- Located at Morgan PREP Center, approximately 2.5 miles south on State Route 376.

#### **4-H Riding Therapy**

740.962.6693

9265 North River Road NW · McConnelsville, OH 43756 Thursday: 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. · July-September

- Program offers riding horses, while doing exercises and learning riding skills. Starts first week in July, meets on Thursdays, and ends when riders demonstrate skills learned at the Morgan County Fair.
- To receive services, must be a resident of Morgan County who has an established disability.
- Complete application at the 4-H Extension Office; no cost to participants.
- Located at the horse arena, on the river side of the Morgan County Fairgrounds.

# **Morgan County Jobs & Family Services** 740.962.4616 or 1.888.257.9159

155 E. Main Street, Room 009, McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:30a.m.-4:00p.m. Closed Noon to 1:00 p.m. for Lunch

- Assists with: cash, food and medical assistance; prevention, retention and contingency services; health check; at-risk pregnancy; SSI case management; non-emergency transportation; long-term care; homemaker; lice prevention; Kinship Care; ombudsman; and wellness (teen pregnancy prevention) programs.
- Call, or walk-in, to complete application and be set up with an appointment.
- Located downtown McConnelsville, in the lower level of the Riecker Complex.

# PHYSICAL DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

# Morgan County Board of MR/DD

740.962.4200

900 South Riverside Drive · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Emergency: 740.962.9906

• Services: 1) day habilitation; 2) service and support administration; 3) residential; and 4) vocational/employment

- Individuals who meet the state requirements can receive services for children and/or adults, based on program guidelines. Goal is to assist every individual to achieve their ultimate potential, and live a life of independence.
- There is normally no charge for services; contact office for more information.

• Located next to Riverside Country Care and Morgan High School.

# Southeast Ohio Sight Center, Inc.

740.687.4785

358 A Lincoln Ave. Lancaster, OH 43130 Monday-Thursday: 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

- Services: in-home, low-vision assessment, adaptive aids and low vision aids, aids usage training and education.
- Must be more than 55 years old for Independent Living Grant recipients.
- Contact SEO Sight Center directly, or the Bureau of Services for the Visually Impaired (BSVI)
- Aids and services paid by Independent Living Grant. If not covered by grant, will help determine eligibility under other state funded programs available to visually impaired.

#### Washington/Morgan Community Action Programs

740.962.3827

50 Third Street, P.O. Box 398 · Malta, OH 43758 Monday-Friday 8:00a.m.-4:30p.m.

Web: www.wmcap.org

- Provides low-cost, community-based housing for disabled individuals, in cooperation with the MRDD Board and the Muskingum Area MHARS Board.
- Call, or stop in, for more information.

# SENIOR CITIZEN ASSISTANCE

#### **Franciscan Community Meals**

740.962.2390

- Provides a hot, noon meal delivered by volunteers, 6 days a week, within a 3 mile radius of Malta-McConnelsville.
- For people unable to prepare their own meals.
- Fee is \$1.75 per meal.
- Call for more information.

#### McConnell Manor

740.962.3199

43 N. Ninth Street · Apt. 103 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

• Low-income, HUD-subsidized housing for senior citizens.

• Must be age 62, or older, and be income eligible.

• Must first complete application. If approved, through HUD's criteria, there is a waiting process for vacated apartments.

Located on Main Street, across from Kate Love Simpson Library

#### **Morgan County Office on Aging**

740.962.5600

10 W. Main Street · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

**Contact: Linda Sheets** 

#### **Homemaker Services**

- Light housekeeping for seniors age 60, and older, with health problems.
- Call for an assessment appointment.

#### Medical Escort Service

- Provides rides to out-of-town doctors in Zanesville, Marietta, and New Lexington, etc. with one-on-one assistance.
- Must be age 60, or older.

# **Supportive Services**

• Several services for people age 60, or older: educational programs, Golden Buckeye cards, Golden Raider passes, legal/billing assistance, holiday luncheons, exercise classes, free health fairs, free income tax service, blood pressure checks, H.E.A.P. application help, and recreational programs such as trips, quilting and bingo.

#### **Transportation Services**

- Provides rides in county: nutrition site (Riecker Complex; Multi-purpose room), grocery store, library, drug store, etc.
- Must be age 60, or older.

Donations Accepted For all Services. (Office on Aging)

# SENIOR CITIZEN ASSISTANCE

#### **Senior Aide Program**

740.373.3745

Employment & Training Specialist 218 Putnam Street, Marietta, OH 45750

Web: www.seniorserviceamerica.org

- Program helps older adults find employment by building skills and confidence, through paid community service positions, to obtain permanent employment.
- Senior Aides serve their communities through paid temporary assignments with local non-profit and government organizations.
- Qualify if you: 1) are 55, or older, 2) have a low income, and 3) are seeking employment, regardless of employment history or educational level.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action program.

# **Senior Nutrition Program**

740.962.6696

155 E. Main Street · Room 105 A · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 6:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

Lunch is served weekdays in the Riecker Complex Multipurpose Room at Noon.

#### **Contact: Mary Bogatay**

- For people who are age 60, or older, or spouse of the same.
- Lunch is served at noon in the Riecker complex; multi-purpose room. Those unable to drive themselves can receive transportation through the Morgan County- Office on Aging.
- If homebound and unable to prepare their own meal, meals can be delivered between the hours of 10:30 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. There might be a waiting list for meal deliveries.
- Senior services provided: 1) Nutritional classes every month by Pam Montgomery of the OSU Extension Office- Morgan County; and 2) Blood pressure checks done weekly by a representative of Genesis Health & Rehab.
- Call for more information.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action program

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Kinship Care 740.962.3827

Family Support Coordinator

15 Third Street · Malta, OH 43758

Tuesday-Thursday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

**Contact: Carolyn Jenkins** 

• Kinship Care refers to an arrangement in which an individual, other than a parent, provides care to a child.

- The Family Support Coordinator is a family guide and advocate for caregivers to ensure linkage to available services at the state and local level, such as; healthcare. Legal services, childcare, respite care, training, and financial services.
- Help for caregivers, that are relatives, or other adults with close ties to the child, who have taken over full-time, substitute care of them whose biological parents are unavailable, or unwilling, to provide for their care.
- Contact Carolyn Jenkins for more information.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action program.

Morgan County Child Support Enforcement Agency (CSEA) 740.962.3000

155 E. Main Street, · Room 057 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Closed Noon to 1:00 for Lunch.

- Provides child support establishment/enforcement, medical support establishment/enforcement, paternity establishment support order reviews and adjustments.
- Call, or walk-in, to set up appointment for services.
- Located downtown McConnelsville, in the lower level of the Riecker complex.

Morgan County Family & Children First Council (FCFC) 740.962.6933

P.O. Box 522, McConnelsville, OH 43756

Web: fcf.ohio.gov

- Acts as a principal contact for all families seeking information about the Family and Children First Council (FCFC)
- Complete release information form to request services.
- To receive services, a service provider, or agency, from Morgan County will contact the coordinator for the FCFC.

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

Morgan County Jobs & Family Services 740.962.4616 or 1.888.257.9159

155 E. Main Street · Room 009, · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Closed Noon to 1:00 for Lunch.

- Assists with: Cash, Food and medical assistance; Prevention, retention and contingency services; Health check; At-risk pregnancy; SSI case management; Non-emergency transportation; Long-term care; Homemaker; Lice prevention; Kinship Care; Ombudsman; and Wellness (teen pregnancy prevention) programs.
- Call, or walk-in, to complete application and be set up with an appointment.
- Located downtown McConnelsville, in the lower level of the Riecker Complex.

# **Morgan County Public Children Services Agency**

740.962.3838

155 East Main Street · Room 057 · McConnelsville, OH 43756

Monday-Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Closed Noon to 1:00 for Lunch.

- Investigation of child abuse, neglect information and referral service. Also, foster care protection services, adoption services and foster home licensing and adult protective services (non-PCSA)
- Call, or walk-in, to set up appointment for services.
- Located downtown McConnelsville, in the lower level of the Riecker Complex.

## **Morgan County United Ministries**

740.962.2679

20 Fourth Street · P.O. Box 303 · Malta, OH 43758 Monday-Saturday: 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. (Thrift Shop)

- Program includes: Thrift shop, Food pantry, Shoe-a-child, Seeds for life, Back-to-school supplies, Operation Christmas Blessing, Angel food ministries, Home repair warehouse club, and High impact missions.
- Some programs require a completed application, and/or an interview.
- Call, or stop in, for more information.
- Located across the street from Malta United Methodist Church.

# **SOCIAL SERVICES**

The Parent Shop 740.559.3381

3435 Market Street · Stockport, OH 43787

Third Saturday of Month: 9:00 a.m. to 11:30 p.m.

**Contact: Barb Roe** 

- Provides new, and gently used, baby items and children's clothing to families at no cost.
- Available to any family in need.
- Call, or stop in when open, for more information.

#### **Southeastern Ohio Legal Services**

740.594.3558 or 800.686.3669

**964 East State Street** · Athens, OH 45701 Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Closed Noon to 1:00 p.m. for Lunch.

Web: www.seols.org/athens

- Civil Legal services.
- Services available, also, on the first and third Tuesday of each month at Washington/Morgan Community Action, on Third Street in Malta; from 2:00p.m.-4:00p.m.
- A Washington/Morgan Community Action Program
- 60 or older free legal and civil matters.

# **Washington/Morgan Community Action Programs**

740.962.3827

50 Third Street · P.O. Box 398 · Malta, OH 43758

Monday-Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Web: www.wmcap.org

